
From: Kamins, S ara M.

Sent: 6/10/2013 6:45:57 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: EEI Opening Session Welcome v2.docx 

Many thanks from me and Commr Ferron.

Sara

Sara Kamins
Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-1388

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [ mail to :BK€7 @pge .com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 5:22 PM 
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Subject: Fwd: EEI Opening Session Welcome v2.docx

FYI.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From- Redacted 
Date: June 10, 2013, 5:12:34 PM PDT
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com» 
Subject: FW: EEI Opening Session Welcome v2.docx

Pis see attached for Tony's speech at EEI. Comsr Ferron's office had requested it.

RedactedFrom: CA ^5"

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 5:09 PM 
To :| Redacted |
Cc: Redacted
Subject: EEI Opening Session Welcome v2.docx

Redacted

SB GT&S 0161296

mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Here is Tony's speech. Sent to Commissioner Ferron, per Jake. Please feel free to share the speech with Brian.

I do not know where the Commissioner is speaking or which quote he will use.

Redacted

From Redacted
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:52 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FYI, Sara Kamins from Comsr Ferron's office called.

RedactShe wanted a copy of Tony Earley's opening speech at EEI. 
to give out (apparently there were 2).

is working with Jake to see which version

<EEI Opening Session Welcome v2.docx>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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